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DIVISION MEMORAMDUM
CID No. 14 s 2019

To: Cluster Heads
Elementary & Secondary School Heads
p-and SKSU- LHS)

From: O\M. BALALA, CESE j ,
ivision Superintende
Subject: FANG:SAGISAG KULTURA COMPETITION AND FESTIVAL
Date: July 8, 2019
1. In reference to the communication from the National Commission for Culture and

the Arts (NCCA) -Philippine Cultural Education Program (PCEP) on the conduct of
Diwang: Sagisag Kultura Competition and Festival, the City Schools Division of Tacurong
will conduct the division level contest on August 8, 2019 at the Division Conference Hall,
City of Tacurong at exactly 8:00 AM.

2. Attached is the guidelines re Diwang: Sagisag Kuitura Competition and Festival
which is self-explanatory.

3. You are advised to submit the names of your participants on or before August 5,
2019 Attention: Rona N. Tacot — EPS ( Laro ng Lahi, Awiting Bayan Kundiman, Kwiz)
and Mary Ann C. Umadhay - Filipino -EPS { Pambansang Balagtasan, Visual on
the Spot Contest ).

4, For your information and compliance.



